UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION Po R,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 :

August 28, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review Section
Regulatory Publications Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and Publications
Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Resources Management

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENT AND CONCURRENCE ON THE
PROPOSED RULE, 10 CFR 73, PHYSICAL FITNESS
PROGRAMS AND DAY FIRING QUALIFICATIONS FOR
SECURITY PERSONNEL AT CATEGORY I FUEL CYCLE
FACILITIES

In response to your subject memorandum, the Information and Records
Management Branch (IRMB) provides the following:

The Paperwork Reduction Act Statement (PRAS) is correct.

X Change the OMB clearance number in the PRAS to 3150-0002.

X The "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval"
section is correct.

Add the enclosed "Information Collection Requirenents:
OMB Approval" section.

X Do not publish the "Federal Register Mutice" until
further notice.

The "Federal Register jutice" can be published.

. Enclused is a copy of the IRMBE memorandum to the program
office addressing our concerns.

A copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office
addressing our concerns will be forwarded at a later
date.
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An 1RMB memorandum to the program office is not required.
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Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

cc: S. Hudson, RES
H. Tovmassian, RES
R. O'Connell, NMSS
C. Brown, NMSS



